



Minutes of the Parish Assembly				
	Wednesday 10 June 2020 at 7.00 p	.m.		
Assembly Room, Town Hall				
29/20	Welcome and Apologies –			
	Apologies: Procureur Peter Pearce, Procureur Geraint Jennings, The Dean, Barry Le Feuvre, Stewart Mourant, Bernie Manning, Deputy Stephen Ahier, Deputy Mary Le Hegarat, Deputy Rob Ward, Lyndsay Feltham.			
	The Constable advised those present that the Parish Assembly welcomed a number of the Municipality who are taking part from hore term 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on	me during the	e COVID19 pandemic.	
30/20	The minutes were not approved and were held over for approval at the next Assembly			
31/20	Item 2: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 29 April 2020			
	The minutes were not approved and were held over for approval at the next Assembly			
32/20	Item 3: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 27 May 2020			
	The minutes were not approved and were held over for approval at the next Assembly			
33/20	Item 4: To recommend to the Licensing Assembly the following application for licences for t year 2020 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974:			
	Name	Category	Business Address	
	J A Franco Ltd Jose A B Franco (Sec)	6th	Minos Restaurant 66 Bath Street	
	Proposer: Paul De Freitas Seconder: Jason Turner			
	Jose Franco explained that he was representing Minos in Bath Street; the licence being requested is a 6 th Category.			
	Procureur Geraint Jennings asked (remotely) if the applicant could expand on his reasoning behind acquiring the licence. Mr Franco said the restaurant would like to offer the customer the opportunity to purchase beer and wine with their food when using a takeaway/delivery service.			
	On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously			
34/20	ITEM 5: Recommend to the Licensing Bench an application by Sangria Ltd holder of a Third category licence in respect of premises known as Sangria, Royal Square, to extend the ambit of the licence to cover on a temporary basis, as a result of the COVID19 Pandemic an enlarged area in front of their existing Alfresco, for which the applicant holds a Choses Publiques Permit.			
	Proposer: Paul De Freitas, Seconder Jason Turner			
	Mr Peel explained that he was representing Sangria in the Royal Square; they would like to exten existing alfresco area on a temporary basis due to social distancing measures, as a result of COVID			
	Procureur Geraint Jennings asked (remotely) if the applicant could confirm, if the boundary of the alfresco would be very similar to their existing layout. Mr Peel confirmed the boundary to be of a similar nature as the previous boundary			
35/20	On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously ITEM 6: Recommend to the Licensing Bench an application Limited holder of Third category licence in respect of premi Liberty Wharf, to extend the ambit of the licence to cover on a COVID19 Pandemic, an enlarged area, in front of their existing	ises known temporary	as Meat and Eat, 11B	

Proposer: Victoria Hudson, Seconder Dale Hudson
Lisa Kennedy explained that she was representing Meat & Eat at Liberty Wharf, they would like to extend their existing alfresco on a temporary basis by approximately four meters as a result of social distancing measures due to COVID19.
Procureur Geraint Jennings asked (remotely) if the applicant could confirm that the boundary of their alfresco area was 2 metres, as required by social distancing from the bike rack, which is near the premises. Lisa Kennedy confirmed that it was at least two metres from the boundary.
On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously.
The Constable reminded all those that had spoken in respect of the Licensing applications that they were entitled to address the Licensing Assembly, which would sit at 10:00am Thursday 18 June to hear the applications. Anyone listening at home who would like to address the Licensing Bench would need to give at least 7 days written notification to the Judicial Greffier of the fact they wish to apply to be heard in person or by a solicitor and the Licensing Bench may at its absolute discretion hear from them or their representative
The date of the next scheduled Parish Assembly is Wednesday 17 June 2020